TITLE PAGE

FRANCE TELECOM CORPORATE SOLUTIONS L.L.C.

This Tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of service for Telecommunications Services furnished by France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C. ("FTCS"), with principal offices at 2300 Corporate Park Drive, Herndon, VA 20171, 866-280-3726. This Tariff applies for services furnished within the State of Missouri for business service. This Tariff is on file with the Missouri Public Service Commission, and copies may be inspected, during normal business hours, at the Company's principal place of business.

FTCS operates as a competitive telecommunications company as defined by Case No. TO-88-142 within the State of Missouri. Issued on 45 days notice to the public and the Commission under Order of the Public Service Commission of Missouri, dated _____, 2004, in Case no. TA_____.

All services will be provided in accordance with Commission rules and regulations.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TITLE F	AGE	1
EXPLA	NATION OF NOTES	4
TARIFF	FORMAT	4
SECTIO	ON 1 - PRELIMINARY STATEMENT, APPLICABILITY AND AVAILABILI	ГҮ6
1.1	PRELIMINARY STATEMENT	6
1.2	APPLICABILITY	6
1.3	AVAILABILITY	6
1.4	WAIVERS	7
SECTIO	ON 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS	
2.1	USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE	8
2.2	MINIMUM PERIOD OF SERVICE	19
2.3	PAYMENT FOR SERVICE RENDERED	19
2.4	OBLIGATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER	24
2.5	MAINTENANCE AND TESTING	
2.6	DISCONTINUANCE BY THE COMPANY	27
2.7	RESTORATION OF SERVICE	
2.8	ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS IN SERVICE	
SECTIO	ON 3 - CONNECTION CHARGES	
SECTIO	ON 4 - SERVICES AND RATE STRUCTURE	
4.1	SERVICE OFFERINGS	
SECTIO	ON 5 - SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES	43
5.1	911 REQUIREMENTS	43
5.2	DIRECTORY LISTINGS	44
5.3	CALLER ID	46
5.4	CALL TRACE	48
SECTI	ON 6 - RESIDENTIAL NETWORK SWITCHED SERVICES	49

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONT'D)

SECTION 7 - SPECIAL SERVICES AND PROGRAMS		50
7.1	SCHOOLS AND LIBRARIES DISCOUNT PROGRAM	
SECTI	ON 8 - SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS	54
8.1	CONTRACTS	54
8.2	PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS	54
SECTI	ON 9 - LOCAL CALLING AREAS	
9.1	LOCAL SERVICE AREA DESIGNATIONS	55
9.2	LOCAL CALLING AREA EXCHANGES	55
SECTI	ON 10 - EXPLANATION OF TERMS	64
SECTI	ON 11 - BILLING AND COLLECTION	

Issued: December 29, 2004

ļ

Effective: February 14, 2005

EXPLANATION OF NOTES

(C) To signify a changed regulation.

- (D) To signify discontinued material, including listing, rate, rule or condition.
- (I) To signify an increase in a rate.

(M) To signify material relocated from or to another part of Tariff schedule with no change in text, rate, rule, or condition.

- (N) To signify new material including listing, rate, rule or condition.
- (R) To signify reduction.
- (T) To signify change in wording of text but no change in rate, rule or condition.

TARIFF FORMAT

<u>Page Numbering</u> – Page numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Pages are numbered sequentially. However, new Pages are occasionally added to the Tariff. When a new Page is added between Pages already in effect, a decimal point is added. For example, a new Page added between Pages 14 and 15 would be 14.1.

<u>Page Revision Numbers</u> – Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each page. These numbers are used to determine the most current Page version on file with the Commission. For example, the 4th revised Page 14 cancels the 3rd revised Page 14. Because of various suspension periods, deferrals, etc. the Commission follows in their Tariff approval process, the most current Page number on file with the Commission is not always the Tariff page in effect.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 5

TARIFF FORMAT (CONT'D)

<u>Paragraph Numbering Sequence</u> – There are six levels of paragraph coding. Each level is subservient to its next higher level:

1. 1.1 1.1.1 1.1.1(a) 1.1.1(a)1. 1.1.1(a)1.(a) 1.1.1(a)1.(a)(i)

<u>Check Sheets</u> - When a Tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated check page accompanies the Tariff filing. The check sheet lists the pages contained in the Tariff, with a cross reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). The Tariff user should refer to the latest check sheet to find out if a particular page is the most current on file with the Commission.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 1 - PRELIMINARY STATEMENT, APPLICABILITY AND AVAILABILITY

1.1 PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

This Tariff sets forth rates and rules of France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C. ("FTCS" or the "Company") applicable to its provision of resold competitive local exchange service, including within the State of Missouri.

This Tariff sets forth the service offerings, rates, terms and conditions that apply to resold local exchange telecommunications service provided by Company to business customers within the State of Missouri. The Company does not provide residential local exchange services at this time. This Tariff applies only for use of services provided by Company for communications between points within the State of Missouri, including use of Company's services to complete an end-to-end intrastate communication.

The rates and rules contained herein are subject to change pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Commission.

1.2 APPLICABILITY

Applicant is a reseller of competitive local exchange services. Services are offered to business Customers only.

This Tariff applies to resold local exchange telephone service between points in Missouri. Such service is provided 24 hours per day, seven days per week. Service is offered using the facilities of the LEC and may be offered in combination with resold services provided by other certificated carriers. Service is provided subject to the availability and economic feasibility of necessary service, equipment and facilities.

1.3 AVAILABILITY

The Company offers this service in the service areas in which it has been certified by the Missouri Public Service Commission and in which the Company has available required network facilities or is able to lease required network facilities to enable the offering of local service.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 1 - PRELIMINARY STATEMENT, APPLICABILITY AND AVAILABILITY (CONT'D)

1.4 WAIVERS

France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C. is classified as a competitive telecommunications company. Application of the following statutes and regulatory rules shall be waived:

<u>Statutes</u>

392.210.2 - Uniform System of Accounts

392.240.1 – Just and Reasonable Rates

392.270 – Valuation of Property (Ratemaking)

392.280 - Depreciation Accounts

392.290 - Issuance of Securities

392.300.2 - Acquisition of Stock

392.310 – Stock and Debt Issuance

392.320 - Stock Dividend Payment

392.340 - Reorganization(s)

392.330 - RSMo Supp. 1999 - Issuance of Securities, Debts and Notes

Commission Rules

4 CSR 240-10.020 - Depreciation Fund Income

4 CSR 240-30.010(2)(C) - Posting of Tariffs

4 CSR 240-30.040 – Uniform System of Accounts

4 CSR 240-32.030(4)(C) - Exchange Boundary Maps

4 CSR 240-33.030 – Minimum Charges

4 CSR 240-35 - Reporting of Bypass and Customer-Specific Arrangements

4 CSR 240-3.545(2)(C) - File Exchange Boundary Maps with the Commission

4 CSR 240-3.550(5)(C) – Tariff Information

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

2.1 USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE

- 2.1.1 Limitation of Service, Equipment or Facilities
 - a. Service is offered subject to the availability of the necessary facilities and/or equipment and subject to the provisions of this Tariff. The Company may decline applications for Service to or from a location where the necessary facilities or equipment are not available. The Company may discontinue furnishing Service in accordance with the terms of this Tariff.
 - b. The Company reserves the right to discontinue or limit Service when necessitated by conditions beyond its control. Examples of these conditions are more fully set forth elsewhere in this Tariff or when Service is used in violation of the provisions of this Tariff or the law.
 - c. The Company does not undertake to generate content messages, but offers the use of its Service when available. As more fully set forth elsewhere in this Tariff, the Company shall not be liable for errors in transmission or for failure to establish connections.
 - d. The Company reserves the right to discontinue Service, limit Service, or to impose requirements as required to meet changing regulatory or statutory rules and standards, or when such rules and standards have an adverse material affect on the business or economic feasibility of providing Service, as determined by the Company in its reasonable judgment.
 - e. The furnishing of Service under this Tariff is subject to the availability on a continuing basis of all the necessary facilities and/or equipment. FTCS may decline applications for service to or from a location where the necessary facilities or equipment are not available. FTCS also reserves the right to make changes to equipment, service components, and/or network configurations as may be required. FTCS may discontinue furnishing Service in accordance with the terms of this Tariff.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

2.1 USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (CONT'D)

- 2.1.1 Limitation of Service, Equipment or Facilities (Cont'd)
 - f. FTCS reserves the right to deny service to any person or entity: (A) who, in FTCS's judgment, presents an undue risk of nonpayment, refuses to comply with the deposit requirements set forth in this Tariff, or does not pass a credit check; or (B) if FTCS believes that the person's or entity's use of the Service would violate the provisions of this Tariff or any applicable law or regulation, or if any applicable law or regulation restricts or prohibits provision of the Service to that person or entity; or (C) if FTCS determines in its sole discretion that facilities are not available to provide the Service; or (D) if FTCS determines in its sole discretion that any order for Service, letter of authorization and/or third party verification is not in conformance with any applicable law or regulation; or (E) the Service requested has been discontinued; or (F) if an order for the Service may be denied under the terms of any carrier, switched or independent sales representative agreement.
 - g. Service may be discontinued by FTCS, at any time and without notice to its Customers, by blocking traffic to or from certain cities, NXX exchanges, or individual telephone stations, by blocking call origination for FTCS's services, or by blocking calls using certain Customer authorization codes and/or access codes, when FTCS deems it necessary to take such action to prevent unlawful and/or unauthorized use of its services. In addition, FTCS may take any of the foregoing actions in the case of actual or anticipated non-payment for its service. In order to control fraud, FTCS may refuse to accept Calling Card, Collect Calling, and/or Third Party calls which it reasonably believes to be unauthorized or invalid and/or may limit the use of these billing options to or from certain areas within the State of Missouri.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

i

SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.1 USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (CONT'D)

- 2.1.1 Limitation of Service, Equipment or Facilities (Cont'd)
 - h. FTCS reserves the right to refuse to provide service to or from any location where it has not ordered access facilities, installed network interconnections, or the necessary facilities and/or equipment are not available, acceptable, or justifiable. FTCS also reserves the right to make changes to equipment, service components, and/or network configurations as may be required.
 - i. The provision of service will not create a partnership or joint venture between FTCS and the Customer nor result in joint service offerings to their respective authorized users.
 - j. Use of Service Mark
 - 1. No Customer shall use any service mark or trademark of the Company or refer to Company in connection with any product, equipment promotion, or publication of the Customer without the prior written consent of the Company.
- 2.1.2 Limitations on Liability
 - a. The liability of FTCS for damages of any nature arising from errors, mistakes, omissions, interruptions, or delays of FTCS, its agents, servants, or employees, in the course of establishing, furnishing, rearranging, moving, terminating, maintaining, restoring, or changing the service or facilities or equipment shall not exceed an amount equal to the charges applicable under this Tariff (calculated on a proportionate basis where appropriate) to the period during which such error, mistake, omission, interruption or delay occurs.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

ì

SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.1 USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (CONT'D)

2.1.2 Limitations on Liability (Cont'd)

- b. In no event shall FTCS or any of its affiliates be liable to Customer, its customers or any of their affiliates under this Tariff for any loss of profit or revenue or for any incidental, consequential, indirect, punitive or similar or additional damages incurred or suffered as a result of incorrect or defective transmissions, or any direct or indirect consequences thereof, while using the Services, performance, non-performance, termination, breach, or other action or inaction, on the part of FTCS, under this Tariff, even if Customer advises FTCS of the foreseeability, possibility, likelihood, probability or certainty of such loss or damage.
- c. When the services or facilities of other entities are used separately or in conjunction with FTCS's facilities or equipment in establishing connection to points not reached by FTCS's facilities or equipment, FTCS shall not be liable for any act or omission of such other entities or their agents, servants or employees. FTCS shall not be liable for any act or omission of vendors supplying equipment to Customer nor for claims regarding the performance of such vendor supplied equipment.
- d. FTCS shall not be liable for any failure of performance hereunder if such failure is due to any cause or causes beyond its reasonable control as determined by FTCS. Such causes shall include, without limitation, acts of God, fire, explosion, vandalism, cable cut, storm or other similar occurrence, any law, order, regulation, direction, action or request of the United States government or of any other government or of any civil or military authority, national emergencies, insurrections, riots, wars, strikes, lockouts or work stoppages or other labor difficulties, supplier failures, shortages, breaches or delays, unavailability of rights-of-way or materials, or preemption of existing service to restore service in compliance with the decisions, rules, regulations and orders of the Commission or any other federal, international, state, or local governmental agency or authority.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

i

SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.1 USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (CONT'D)

- 2.1.2 Limitations on Liability (Cont'd)
 - e. FTCS shall not be liable for interruptions, delays, errors, or defects in transmission, or for any injury whatsoever, caused by the Customer, the Customer's agents, or Authorized Users, or by facilities or equipment provided by the Customer. FTCS shall not be liable for any act or omission by any entity furnishing to the Company or to the customer facilities or equipment used for or with the services the Company offers. The Company shall not be liable for the claims of vendors supplying equipment to Customers of the Company which may be installed at the premises of the Company. The Company shall not be liable for the performance of said vendor or vendor's equipment.
 - f. FTCS does not guarantee or make any warranty with respect to any equipment provided by it where such equipment is used in locations containing an atmosphere which is explosive, prone to fire, dangerous, or otherwise unsuitable for such equipment. Customers and Authorized Users indemnify and hold FTCS harmless from any and all loss, claims, demands, suits or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted, or asserted by any party or persons, for any personal injury to or death of any person or persons, and for any loss, damage, or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer, Authorized User, or others, caused or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, location, or use of such equipment so used.
 - g. The Company is not liable for any defacement of or damage to the premises of a Customer or end-user (or authorized or joint user) resulting from the furnishing of services or equipment on such premises or the installation or removal thereof, when such defacement or damage is not the result of the gross negligence or willful misconduct on the part of the agents or employees of the Company.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

2.1 USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (CONT'D)

- 2.1.2 Limitations on Liability (Cont'd)
 - h. The Company shall not be liable for any damages resulting from delays in meeting any service dates due to delays resulting from normal construction procedures. Such delays shall include, but not be limited to, delays in obtaining necessary regulatory approvals for construction, delays in obtaining right-of-way approvals and delays in actual construction work.
 - i. The Company shall not be liable for any damages whatsoever to property resulting from the installation, maintenance, repair or removal of equipment and associated wiring unless the damage is caused by the Company's willful misconduct or negligence.
 - j. The Company shall not be liable for any damages whatsoever associated with service, facilities, or equipment which the Company does not furnish or for any act or omission of Customer or any other entity furnishing services, facilities or equipment used for or in conjunction with service.
 - k. THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED EITHER IN FACT OR BY OPERATION OF LAW, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE, EXCEPT THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

Ì

SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.1 USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (CONT'D)

- 2.1.2 Limitations on Liability (Cont'd)
 - 1. The Customer and any authorized or joint users, jointly and severally, shall indemnify and hold the Company harmless from claims, loss, damage, expense (including attorney's fees and court costs), or liability for patent infringement arising from (1) combining with, or using in connection with facilities the Company furnished, facilities the Customer, Authorized User, or joint user furnished, or (2) use of facilities the Company furnished in a manner the Company did not contemplate and over which the Company exercises no control and from all other claims, loss, damage, expense (including attorneys' fees and court costs), or (3) liability arising out of any commission or omission by the Customer, Authorized User, or joint user in connection with the Service. In the event that any such infringing use is enjoined, the Customer, Authorized User, or joint user, at its option and expense, shall obtain immediately a dismissal or stay of such injunction, obtain a license or other agreement so as to extinguish the claim of infringement, terminate the claimed infringing use, or modify such combination so as to avoid any such infringement. In addition and without limitation, the Customer, Authorized User, or joint user, shall defend, on behalf of the Company and upon request by the Company, any suit brought or claim asserted against the Company for any such slander, libel, infringement, or other claims.
 - m. The Company shall not incur any liability, direct or indirect, to any person who dials or attempts to dial the digits "9-1-1" or to any other person who may be affected by the dialing of the digits "9-1-1" except in instances of gross negligence or intentional wrongdoing in handling an emergency call. Customer agrees to advise its users that as to Company's data services, the "9-1-1" emergency dialing does not connect to the local public safety answering point.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

2.1 USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (CONT'D)

- 2.1.3 Service Connections and Facilities on Customer's Premises
 - a. All Service along the facilities between the point identified as the Company's origination point and the point identified as the Company's termination point will be furnished by the Company, its agents or contractors.
 - b. Customer shall allow Company continuous access and right-of-way to Customer's premises to the extent reasonably determined by the Company to be appropriate to the provision and maintenance of services, equipment, facilities and systems relating to this Tariff.
 - c. The Company may undertake to use reasonable efforts to make available services to a Customer, on or before a particular date subject to the provisions of and compliance by the Customer with the regulations contained in this Tariff. The Company does not guarantee availability by any such date and shall not be liable for any delays in commencing Service to any Customer.
 - d. The Company undertakes to use reasonable efforts to maintain only the facilities and equipment that it furnishes to the Customer. The Customer, joint user, or authorized user may not, nor may the Customer permit others to, rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt to repair, or otherwise tamper with any of the facilities or equipment installed by the Company, except upon the written consent of the Company.
 - e. Title to all facilities provided by Company, including Terminal Equipment, shall remain with the Company. The operating personnel and the electric power consumed by such equipment on the premises of the Customer shall be provided by and maintained at the expense of the Customer.
 - f. Equipment the Company provides or installs at the Customer's premises for use in connection with the Services the Company offers shall not be used for any purpose other than that for which the Company provided it.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

i

2.1 USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (CONT'D)

- 2.1.3 Service Connections and Facilities on Customer's Premises (Cont'd)
 - g. Customer is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equipment connected to Company equipment and facilities is compatible with such equipment and facilities. The magnitude and character of the voltages and currents imposed on Company-provided equipment and wiring by connection shall be such as not to cause damage to the Company-provided equipment and wiring or injury to the Company's employees or other persons.
 - h. The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation, or maintenance of any Customer-provided communications equipment. Where such equipment is connected to the facilities furnished pursuant to this Tariff, the responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing of facilities offered under this Tariff and to the maintenance and operation of such facilities; subject to this responsibility, the Company shall not be responsible for:
 - 1. the transmission of signals by Customer-provided equipment or for the quality of, or defects in, such transmission of; or
 - 2. the reception of signals by Customer-provided equipment.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

÷

i

i

SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.1 USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (CONT'D)

- 2.1.3 Service Connections and Facilities on Customer's Premises (Cont'd)
 - i. Company is solely responsible for operating Company-provided equipment. In the event that Customer attempts to operate any Company-provided equipment without first obtaining Company's written approval, in addition to any other remedies of Company for a breach by Customer of Customer's obligations hereunder, Customer shall pay Company for any damage to Company-provided equipment caused or related to Customer's improper operation of Company-provided equipment upon receipt by Customer of a Company invoice therefor. In no event shall Company be liable to Customer or any other person for interruption of the Service or for any other loss, cost or damage caused or related to Customer's improper use of Company-provided equipment.
 - j. Customer agrees to allow Company to remove all Company-provided equipment from Customer's premises:
 - 1. upon termination, interruption or suspension of the Service in connection with which the equipment was used; and
 - 2. for repair, replacement or otherwise as Company may determine is necessary or desirable.

At the time of such removal, such equipment shall be in the same condition as when delivered to Customer or installed on Customer's premises, normal wear and tear only excepted. Customer shall reimburse Company for the unamortized cost of any such equipment in the event the foregoing conditions are not met.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.1 USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (CONT'D)

- 2.1.3 Service Connections and Facilities on Customer's Premises (Cont'd)
 - k. The Customer, Authorized User, or joint user is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equipment connected to Company equipment and facilities is compatible with such Company equipment and facilities. The magnitude and character of the voltages and currents impressed on Company-provided equipment and wiring by the connection, operation, or maintenance of such equipment and wiring shall be such as not to cause damage to the Company provided equipment and wiring or injury to the Company's employees or to other persons. In advance, Customer will submit to Company a complete manufacturer's specification sheet for each item of equipment that is not provided by the Company shall approve the use of such item(s) of equipment unless such item is technically compatible with Company's facilities. Any additional protective equipment required to prevent such damage or injury shall be provided by the Company at the Customer's expense.
 - I. Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compatibility between the facilities and equipment of the Company used for furnishing Service, and the channels, facilities, or equipment of others shall be provided at the Customer's expense.
- 2.1.4 Assignment or Transfer
 - a. All service provided under this Tariff is directly or indirectly controlled by FTCS and neither the Customer nor its Authorized Users may transfer or assign the use of service without the express prior written consent of FTCS. Such transfer or assignment shall only apply where there is no interruption of the use or location of service. All terms and conditions contained in this Tariff shall apply to all such permitted transferees or assignees.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.2 MINIMUM PERIOD OF SERVICE

The minimum period of service is one month except as otherwise provided in this Tariff. The Customer must pay the regular tariffed rate for the service they subscribe to for the minimum period of service. If a customer disconnects service before the end of the minimum service period, that Customer is responsible for paying the regular rates for the remainder of the minimum service period. When the service is moved within the same building, to another building on the same premises, or to a different premises entirely, the period of service at each location is accumulated to calculate if the Customer has met the minimum period of service obligation.

If service is terminated before the end of the minimum period of service as a result of condemnation of property, damage to property requiring the premises to be abandoned, or by the death of the customer, the Customer is not obligated to pay for service for the remainder of the minimum period.

If service is switched over to a new Customer at the same premises after the first month's service, the minimum period of service requirements are assigned to the new Customer if the new Customer agrees in writing to accept them. For facilities not taken over by the new Customer, the original customer is responsible for the remaining payment for the minimum service period in accordance with the terms under which the service was originally furnished.

2.3 PAYMENT FOR SERVICE RENDERED

2.3.1 Application for Service

a. Customers desiring to obtain Service must complete service application forms provided by Company. Company may require Customers or potential customers to provide information pertaining to their ability to pay for Service. Company may deny Service to Customers or potential customers which do not provide the requested information or who fail to meet Company's financial criteria. Only Customers which have subscribed to Company's interstate and international services pursuant to an agreement with the Company are eligible to apply for the service offerings contained in this Tariff.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.3 PAYMENT FOR SERVICE RENDERED (CONT'D)

- 2.3.1 Application for Service (Cont'd)
 - b. Cancellation of Application for Service:

Where installation of Service has been started prior to the cancellation of an application for Service, a cancellation charge equal to the costs incurred by the Company may apply.

c. Cancellation of Service:

The Customer may have service discontinued upon thirty (30) days written notice to the Company. The Company shall hold the Customer responsible for payment of all bills for service furnished until the cancellation date specified by the Customer or until the date that the written cancellation notice is received, whichever is later. Upon early cancellation of a term agreement, the Customer agrees to pay Company for the balance due under the contract for the entire term of the agreement. If Service was discontinued for non-payment of charges, Company may request additional information from the Customer and reserves the right to collect an advance payment and/or deposit prior to reestablishing Service. Unless the Customer notifies Company at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the initial term of the agreement, the agreement shall be automatically extended for a term equivalent to the initial term.

- d. Applicants for Residential Service provided by Company must be given information on the Universal Lifeline program and its availability. Residential Service is not offered by Company at this time.
- 2.3.2 Deposits
 - a. Company does not collect Deposits or advanced payments from Customers at this time.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

I

SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.3 PAYMENT FOR SERVICE RENDERED (CONT'D)

- 2.3.3 Payment of Charges
 - a. The Company shall bill on a current basis all charges incurred by and credits due to the Customer. The Customer may receive its bill in: (1) a paper format, or (2) via electronic transmission. Such bills are due upon receipt regardless of the media utilized. The Company shall bill in advance charges for all services to be provided during the ensuing billing period except for charges associated with service usage. Adjustments for the quantities of Service established or discontinued in any billing period beyond the minimum period will be prorated to the number of days based on a 30-day month. The Company will, upon request and if available, furnish such detailed information as may reasonably be required for verification of the bill.
 - b. The Company shall bill for all Services rendered within 90 days of the billing date.
 - c. All bills for Service provided to the Customer by the Company are due 15 days from the bill date. If any portion of the payment is received by the Company after the payment due date as set forth above, or if any portion of the payment is received by the Company in funds which are not immediately available to the Company, then a late payment penalty shall be due to the Company. The late payment penalty shall be a portion of the payment not received by the payment due date times a late factor. The late factor shall be 1.5% per month or 18% annually, or the highest rate allowed by law, whichever is the lesser. The late factor will be applied for the number of days from the payment due date to and including the date that the Customer actually makes the payment to the Company.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

2.3 PAYMENT FOR SERVICE RENDERED (CONT'D)

2.3.3 Payment of Charges (Cont'd)

- d. Customer shall be responsible for payment of all sales, use, gross receipts, excise, access, bypass or other local, state and Federal taxes, charges or surcharges, however designated, excluding taxes on the Company's net income, imposed on or based upon the provision, sale or use of the services rendered by Company. Such taxes and surcharges shall be separately stated on the Customer's bill. All charges other than taxes and franchise fees will be submitted to the Commission for prior approval.
- e. When a check which has been presented to Company by a Customer in payment for charges is returned by the bank, the Customer shall be responsible for the payment of a Returned Check Charge of \$20.
- 2.3.4 Non-Recurring Charges
 - a. Non-recurring charges are payable when the service for which they are specified has been ordered. If an entity other than FTCS (*e.g.*, another carrier or supplier) imposes or will impose charges on FTCS in connection with an ordered service, those costs will also be charged to the Customer.
- 2.3.5 Customer Overpayments

Company will provide interest on customer overpayments that are not refunded within 30 days of the date Company receives the overpayment. An overpayment is considered to have occurred when payment in excess of the correct charges for service is made because of erroneous Company billing. The customer will be issued reimbursement for the overpayment, plus interest, or, if agreed to by the customer, credit for the amount will be provided on the next regular Company bill. The rate of interest shall be the Company's applicable late payment penalty.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

i

SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.3 PAYMENT FOR SERVICE RENDERED (CONT'D)

2.3.5 Customer Overpayments (Cont'd)

Interest shall be paid from the date when overpayment was made, adjusted for any changes in the deposit rate or late payment rate, and compounded monthly, until the date when the overpayment is refunded. The date when overpayment is considered to have been made will be the date on which the customer's overpayment was originally recorded to the customer's account by Company.

2.3.6 Disputed Bills

In the event that a billing dispute occurs concerning any charges billed to the Customer by the Company, the Customer may advise the Company of the claim for the disputed amount by written notice, in person, or by a telephone message. The Customer must submit all documentation as may reasonably be required to support the claim. All claims must be submitted to the Company within 90 days of receipt of billing for those services. If the Customer does not submit a claim as stated above, the Customer waives all rights to filing a claim thereafter.

Unless disputed, the invoice shall be deemed to be correct and payable in full by Customer. If the Customer is unable to resolve any dispute with the Company, then Customer may file a complaint with the Missouri Public Service Commission, 200 Madison Street, Jefferson City, MO 65102. Customer may also contact the Missouri office of Public Counsel at 573-751-4857 or in writing to: Missouri Office of Public Counsel, 200 Madison Street, 6th Floor, Jefferson City, MO 65102.

If the dispute is resolved in favor of the Customer, no interest credits or penalties will apply.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.4 OBLIGATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER

- 2.4.1 The Customer shall be responsible for:
 - a. The payment of all applicable charges as set forth in this Tariff.
 - b. Damage or loss of the Company's facilities or equipment caused by the acts or omissions of the Customer, authorized user, or joint user or the noncompliance by the Customer, authorized user, or joint user with these regulations; or by fire or theft or other casualty on the premises of the Customer, authorized user, or joint user unless caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the employees or agents of the Company.
 - c. Providing as specified from time to time by the Company any needed personnel, equipment, space and power to operate Company facilities and equipment installed on the premises of the Customer, authorized user, or joint user and the level of power, heating and air conditioning necessary to maintain the proper environment on such premises.
 - d. Obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having full responsibility for rights-ofway and conduit necessary for installation of Fiber Optic Cable and associated equipment to provide Service to the Customer, authorized user or joint user from the cable building entrance or the property line of the land on which the structure wherein any termination point or origination point used by the Customer, authorized user or joint user is placed or located, whichever is applicable, through the point of entry into the structure, throughout the structure, to the location of the equipment space. Any and all costs associated with the obtaining and maintaining of the rights of way described herein, including the costs of altering the structure to permit installation of the Company-provided facilities, shall be borne entirely by, or may be charged by the Company to the Customer. The Company may require the Customer to demonstrate its compliance with this section prior to accepting an order for Service.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

ł

SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.4 OBLIGATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER (CONT'D)

- 2.4.1 The Customer shall be responsible for: (Cont'd)
 - e. Providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and regulations regarding the working conditions on the premises at which Company employees and agents shall be installing or maintaining the Company's facilities and equipment. The Customer may be required to install and maintain Company facilities and equipment within a hazardous area if, in the Company's opinion, injury to Company employees or property might result from installation or maintenance by the Company.
 - f. Complying with all laws and regulations applicable to, and obtaining all consents, approvals, licenses and permits as may be required with respect to, the location of Company facilities and equipment in any Customer Premises or the rights-of-way for which the Customer is responsible and obtaining permission for Company agents or employees to enter the premises of the Customer, authorized user, or joint user at any reasonable hour for the purpose of installing, inspecting, repairing, or upon termination of Service as stated herein, removing the facilities or equipment of the Company.
 - g. Making Company facilities and equipment available periodically for maintenance purposes at a time agreeable to both the Company and the Customer. No allowance will be made for the period during which Service is interrupted for such purposes.
 - Keeping the Company's equipment and facilities located on the Customer's premises of rights-of-way obtained by the Customer free and clear of any liens or encumbrances relating to the Customer's use of the Company's services or from the locations of such equipment and facilities.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.4 OBLIGATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER (CONT'D)

- 2.4.1 The Customer shall be responsible for: (Cont'd)
 - i. Customer Terminal Equipment on the premises of the Customer, authorized user, or joint user, the operating personnel there, and the electric power consumed by such equipment shall be provided by and maintained at the expense of the Customer, authorized user, or joint user. Conformance of Customer provided station equipment with Part 68 of the FCC Rules is the responsibility of the Customer.
 - j. The Customer, authorized user, or joint user is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equipment connected to Company equipment and facilities is compatible with such equipment and facilities. The magnitude and character of the voltages and currents impressed on Company-provided equipment and wiring by the connection, operation, or maintenance of such equipment and wiring shall be such as not to cause damage to the Company-provided equipment and wiring or injury to the Company's employees or other persons.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

2.5 MAINTENANCE AND TESTING

Upon suitable notice, the Company may make such tests, adjustments and inspections as may be necessary to maintain the Company's facilities in satisfactory operating condition. No interruption allowance will be credited to the Customer for the period during which the Company makes such tests, adjustments, or inspections.

Upon suitable notification to the Customer, and at a reasonable time, the Company may make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine that the Customer, authorized user, or joint user is complying with the requirements set forth above for the installation, operation and maintenance of Customer-provided facilities, equipment, and wiring in the connection of Customer-provided facilities and equipment to Company-owned facilities and equipment. If the protective requirements for Customer-provided equipment are not being complied with, the Company may take such action as it deems necessary to protect its facilities, equipment, and personnel. The Company will notify the Customer promptly if there is any need for further corrective action. Within ten (10) days of receiving this notice, the Customer must take such action is deemed necessary, including the suspension of Service, to protect its facilities, equipment, and personnel from harm.

2.6 DISCONTINUANCE BY THE COMPANY

2.6.1 The Company, by fifteen (15) days written notice to the Customer and in accordance with applicable law, may discontinue Service or cancel an application for Service without incurring any liability when there is an unpaid balance for Service that is overdue and not disputed.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

2.6 DISCONTINUANCE BY THE COMPANY (CONT'D)

- 2.6.2 The Customer whose check or draft is returned unpaid for any reason, after two attempts at collection, shall be subject to discontinuance of Service in the same manner as provided for nonpayment of overdue charges.
- 2.6.3 The Customer shall be subject to discontinuance of Service, without notice, for any violation of any law, rule, regulation or policy of any government authority having jurisdiction over Service, or by reason of any order or decision of a court or other government authority having jurisdiction which prohibits the Company from furnishing such Service, or for any violation of any of the provisions governing the furnishing of Service under this Tariff.
- 2.6.4 The Company may immediately discontinue service to any Customer, without notice, in order to protect against fraud or to otherwise protect Company personnel, agents, facilities, or services.
- 2.6.5 The Customer shall be subject to discontinuance of Service, without notice, for the Company to comply with any order or request of any governmental authority having jurisdiction.
- 2.6.6 If any Customer files for bankruptcy or reorganization or fails to discharge an involuntary petition therefor within the time permitted by law, the Company may immediately discontinue or suspend Service under this Tariff without incurring any liability.
- 2.6.7 Upon the Company's discontinuance of Services to the Customer, the Company, in addition to all other remedies that may be available to the Company at law or in equity or under any other provision of this Tariff, may declare all future monthly and other charges which would have been payable by the Customer under this Tariff during the remainder of the minimum term for which such Services would have otherwise been provided to the Customer to be immediately due and payable.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

ī

SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.6 DISCONTINUANCE BY THE COMPANY (CONT'D)

- 2.6.8 If Service has been discontinued for nonpayment or as otherwise provided herein and the Customer wishes it continued, Service shall, at the Company's discretion, be restored when all past due amounts are paid or the event giving rise to the discontinuance (if other than nonpayment) is corrected. Non-recurring charges apply to restored Services.
- 2.6.9 Any notice the Company may give to a Customer shall be deemed properly given when delivered, if delivered in person, or when deposited with the U.S. Postal Service, addressed to the Customer's billing address or to such address as may be subsequently given by Customer to the Company.
- 2.6.10 Except for cancellation of Service or as otherwise provided by these rules, any notice from any Customer may be given by the Customer or any authorized representative to the Company's business office orally or by written notice mailed to the Company's business address. Cancellation of Service must be by written notice.

2.7 RESTORATION OF SERVICE

2.7.1 If service has been discontinued for nonpayment or as otherwise provided herein and the Customer wishes it continued, service shall, at FTCS's discretion, be restored when all past due amounts are paid or the event giving rise to the discontinuance (if other than nonpayment) is corrected.

2.8 ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS IN SERVICE

2.8.1 Credit allowances for interruptions of service which are not due to FTCS's inspection or testing, to the negligence of the Customer, or the failure of channels, equipment and/or communications systems provided by the Customer, are subject to the general liability provisions set forth in this Tariff.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

2.8 ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS IN SERVICE (CONT'D)

- 2.8.2 It shall be the obligation of the Customer to notify FTCS immediately of any interruption in service for which the Customer desires a credit allowance. Before giving such notice, the Customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not within his or her control, or is not in wiring or equipment, if any, furnished by Customer.
- 2.8.3 For purposes of credit computation, every month shall be considered to have 30 days. The Customer shall be credited for an interruption of one day (24 hours) or more at the rate of 1/30th of the monthly charge for the services affected for each day that the interruption continues.

Credit Formula:

Credit = $A/30 \times B$

A = outage time in days

B = total monthly charge for affected service

- 2.8.4 No credit allowances shall be made for:
 - a. Interruptions that are caused by the negligence of the Customer or others authorized by the Customer to use the Customer's service;
 - b. Interruptions that are due to the failure of power, equipment, systems, or services not provided by FTCS;
 - c. Interruptions during any period during which FTCS or its agents are not afforded access to the premises where Access Lines associated with the Customer's service are located;
 - d. Interruptions during any period when the Customer or user has released the service to FTCS for maintenance, rearrangement, or the implementation of a Customer order;

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.8 ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS IN SERVICE (CONT'D)

- 2.8.4 No credit allowances shall be made for: (Cont'd)
 - e. Interruptions during any period when the Customer or user has refused to release the service for testing or repair;
 - f. Interruptions during any period when the non-completion of calls is due to network busy conditions; or
 - g. Interruptions not promptly reported to the FTCS.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

ł

- - ---

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 32

ł

SECTION 3 - CONNECTION CHARGES

[Reserved for Future Use]

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 4 - SERVICES AND RATE STRUCTURE

4.1 SERVICE OFFERINGS

- 4.1.1 Local Exchange Service
 - a. Nature of Service

Local Exchange Service is a telephone service that allows customers to originate non-toll local calls at locations within the service areas in which the Company has been approved for certification and terminate calls within the local calling area and EAS area of those locations, and within the LATA in which the call originates.

Touch Tone service provides for the origination of calls by means of instrumentalities equipped for tone-type signaling.

Service connection charges are nonrecurring charges which apply for the connection, move or change of local telephone service. One or more Service Connection Charges may apply to each Customer order depending upon the work functions performed. All changes in the location of customer's service from one premises to another are treated as new service establishment with Service Connection Charges applying. Service Connection Charges are associated with, but not necessarily limited to:

- 1. Installation of Service Applies for establishing each initial or additional line or trunk. The charge includes initial ordering, central office work and exchange access line work.
- 2. Primary Interexchange Carrier (PIC) Change Charge This refers to an arrangement whereby a customer may select and designate an Interexchange Carrier to access, without an access code, for interLATA and intraLATA calls. Single line customers requesting a PIC to only one line will incur the per line charge. Multi-line customers requesting a PIC to more than one line in a single request will incur the per line charge for the first line and the additional line charge for each additional line.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 4 - SERVICES AND RATE STRUCTURE (CONT'D)

4.1 SERVICE OFFERINGS (CONT'D)

- 4.1.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont'd)
 - a. Nature of Service (Cont'd)
 - 3. Record Change This refers to the changing of billing name responsibility subsequent to the initial installation of service.
 - 4. Trouble Isolation Applies for each repair visit made to a customer premise to test the central office line, up to the demarcation point, when the line test clear and the trouble is not found in the exchange providers facilities.
 - b. Recurring Rates

c.

Local Access Line		\$66 per month		
Non-recurring Charge				
Installation		\$112		
PIC change charge-InterLATA	\$10			
PIC change charge-IntraLATA	\$10			
Record Change		\$17		
Trouble Isolation		\$140		

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 4 - SERVICES AND RATE STRUCTURE (CONT'D)

4.1 SERVICE OFFERINGS (CONT'D)

4.1.2 Virtual Private Network Service

The Virtual Private Network ("VPN") service provides the Customer the functionality and capabilities of a private network through the use of shared and/or dedicated transmission facilities. This service permits the Customer to establish a communications path between two Customer locations.

a. On Net – On Net

The following features are available:

- 1. Private numbering plan;
- 2. Call Line Identification ("CLID"), in order to get the appearance of an alphanumeric message including name of the calling Customer site and the last digits of the caller's extension;
- 3. User access code, in order to identify, monitor and authorize the use of tolled services;
- 4. Intrastate toll free and toll shared services, for inbound communications to Customer call centers; and
- 5. Call rerouting to an alternate Customer site.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 4 - SERVICES AND RATE STRUCTURE (CONT'D)

4.1 SERVICE OFFERINGS (CONT'D)

- 4.1.2 Virtual Private Network Service (Cont'd)
 - b. Virtual On Net

The following features are available:

- 1. Private numbering plan;
- 2. Call Line Identification ("CLID"), in order to get the appearance of an alphanumeric message including name of the calling Customer site and the last digits of the caller's extension;
- 3. User access code, in order to identify, monitor and authorize the use of tolled services;
- 4. Intrastate toll free and toll shared services, for inbound communications to Customer call centers;
- 5. Call rerouting to an alternate Customer site;
- 6. On Net Off Net;
- 7. Off Net On Net; and
- 8. Off Net Off Net.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 4 - SERVICES AND RATE STRUCTURE (CONT'D)

4.1 SERVICE OFFERINGS (CONT'D)

4.1.2 Virtual Private Network Service (Cont'd)

c. Recurring Charges

The following per minute rates apply to all VPN switched and dedicated calls as specified below:

Service	InterLATA	IntraLATA	
On-Net - On-Net	\$0.04	\$0.04	
Virtual On Net	\$0.04	\$0.04	
On Net – Off Net	\$0.10	\$0.10	
Off Net – On Net	\$0.10	\$0.10	
Off Net - Off Net	\$0.15	\$0.15	

Other Recurring Charges:

Remote Access	\$0.50 per call
Personal Codes (per account)	\$40 per month
Remote Access per 8XX	\$2 per month

d. Non-recurring Charges

Set Up Charge	\$10,000
Switched Access Line Group charge (applies to each Company VPN location with switched access)	\$100 per location
Switched overflow	\$50

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 4 - SERVICES AND RATE STRUCTURE (CONT'D)

4.1 SERVICE OFFERINGS (CONT'D)

4.1.3 Local Dedicated Service

a. Nature of Service

Local Dedicated Service provides a digital exchange service for PBX customers. Dedicated service includes a dedicated line facility, common equipment, local exchange switching for access to the local exchange and toll networks. Each dedicated line facility utilizes channels which may be configured as either basic or advanced trunks, as defined, or a combination of both types of trunks. Rates and charges include touch-tone. The rates depicted below are for month to month or a one (1) year term as well as thirty-six (36) month or sixty (60) month terms.

b. Recurring and Non-recurring Charges

Centrex and private line services will be made available to Customers in a nondiscriminatory manner. Rates for Centrex and local exchange dedicated access, private line, non-switched services will be determined on an Individual Case Basis (ICB). ICB rates will be structured to recover the Company's cost of providing the service and will be made available to the Commission staff upon request on a proprietary basis. ICB rates will not be used for switched services.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 4 - SERVICES AND RATE STRUCTURE (CONT'D)

4.1 SERVICE OFFERINGS (CONT'D)

- 4.1.4 Integrated Services Digital Network-Primary Rate Interface (ISDN-PRI)
 - a. Nature of Service

ISDN-PRI is a high speed end-to-end digital switched service that provides PBX and host computers access to switched services via an ISDN central office. The service can carry voice, data and video simultaneously. Traffic can be inward, outward or a combination of both. This is controlled by the Customer's CPE.

A standard service consists of up to twenty-three "B" bearer channels and one "D" delta channel at a total speed of 1.544 Mbps. The D channel is used for signaling and control the B channels. A D channel can be shared by multiple PRI services. The local channel may be a DS1 with clear channel capability.

- 1. PRI Local Channel
 - a. Provides a digital multi-channel transmission path between the central office and the customer's premises. The PRI Local Channel can be provisioned on a DS-3. The following options are available for PRI Local Channel:

(1) A DS-1 connection between the central office and the Customer's premises; and

(2) PRI Local Channel Advanced-T3L: A DS-1 connection between the central office and the customer's 'remises which is provisioned on a DS-3.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 4 - SERVICES AND RATE STRUCTURE (CONT'D)

4.1 SERVICE OFFERINGS (CONT'D)

- 4.1.4 Integrated Services Digital Network-Primary Rate Interface (ISDN-PRI) (Cont'd)
 - a. Nature of Service (Cont'd)
 - 1. PRI Local Channel (Cont'd)
 - b. PRI Local Channel Termination

Provides Multiplexing to support up to 23 PRI B Channels at 64 Kbps and one PRI D Channel for signaling at 64 Kbps. One PRI Local Channel Term is required per PRI Local Channel. There is an optional PRI Local Channel Termination that has 23 PRI B Channels and one PRI Back Up D Channel.

- c. ISDN-PRI Optional Service Components/Features
 - PRI Local Access Call by Call—This PRI Local Access option configures the B channels to support in-only and out only call flexibility predetermined by the customer's traffic flow.
 - PRI Local Access DID—This PRI Local Access option configures the B channels to support inward only traffic. Monthly recurring and non-recurring DID number charges per this Tariff, will apply additionally.
 - 3. PRI Local Access Outward—This PRI Local Access option configures the B channels to support outward only traffic.
 - PRI Local Access DID 2 Way—This PRI Local Access option configures the B channels to support 2 way traffic. Monthly recurring and non-recurring DID number charges per this Tariff, will apply additionally.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 4 - SERVICES AND RATE STRUCTURE (CONT'D)

4.1 SERVICE OFFERINGS (CONT'D)

- 4.1.4 Integrated Services Digital Network-Primary Rate Interface (ISDN-PRI) (Cont'd)
 - a. Nature of Service (Cont'd)
 - 1. PRI Local Channel (Cont'd)
 - c. ISDN-PRI Optional Service Components/Features (Cont'd)
 - 5. PRI Local Data Channel 23B—This PRI Local Access option configures 23B channels on the T-1 facility for 2 way data and video traffic only.
 - PRI Local Data Channel 24B—This PRI Local Access option configures 24 B channels on the T-1 facility for 2way data and video traffic only.
 - 7. PRI Local Data Channel-24B—This PRI Local Access option configures 24B channels on the T-1 facility for 2 way data and video traffic only.
 - PRI Local Channel Termination—This PRI Local Channel Terminations options provides 23 B channels and a D channel.
 - 9. PRI Local Channel Termination 24B—This PRI Local Channel Terminations option provides 24 B channels.
 - PRI Local Channel Termination 23 B+D—This PRI Local Channel Terminations option provides 23 B channels and a Back Up D channel.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

1

SECTION 4 - SERVICES AND RATE STRUCTURE (CONT'D)

4.1 SERVICE OFFERINGS (CONT'D)

4.1.4 Integrated Services Digital Network-Primary Rate Interface (ISDN-PRI) (Cont'd)

Service	Non-recurring Charges	Monthly Recurring Charges
PRI Local Channel	\$1,800	\$300
PRI Local Channel Advanced- T3	\$1,800	N/C
PRI Local Channel Termination	\$2,050	\$800
Pri Local Access Call-By-Call	\$200	\$150
PRI Local Access DID	\$200	\$150
PRI Local Access Outward	\$80	\$60
PRI Local Access DID 2-Way	\$200	\$150
PRI Local Data Channel-23B	\$2,550	\$1,200
PRI Local Data Channel-24B	\$2,700	\$1,200
PRI Local Channel Termination- 24B	\$2,050	\$800
PRI Local Channel Termination- 24B + D	\$2,050	\$800
PRI Local Channel Termination w/Backup D	\$2,050	\$800
PRI Service Change, Per Facility	\$100	N/C

b. Recurring & Non-recurring Charges

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 5 - SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES

5.1 911 REQUIREMENTS

- 5.1.1 FTCS is obligated to supply the E-911 service provider in FTCS's service area with accurate information necessary to update the E-911 database at the time FTCS submits Customer orders to the local exchange telecommunications company whose service is being resold pursuant to these tariffs.
- 5.1.2 At the time FTCS provides basic local service to a Customer by means of FTCS's own cable pair, or over any other exclusively owned facility, FTCS will be obligated to make the necessary equipment or facility additions in order to accurately and properly update the database for E-911.
- 5.1.3 FTCS will be obligated to provide facilities via its underlying facilities-based carrier to route calls from the end users to the proper Public Safety Answering Point. FTCS recognizes the authority of the E-911 Customer to establish service specifications and grant final approval or denial of service configurations offered by FTCS.
- 5.1.4 FTCS will collect 911 surcharges and remit all surcharge revenue to the appropriate governmental entity pursuant to RSMo 190.310. FTCS will observe and adhere to the Commission's emergency telephone service rules in 4 CSR 240-34.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 5 - SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES (CONT'D)

5.2 DIRECTORY LISTINGS

5.2.1 General

Customers shall provide the Company with information for all Directory Listings.

The Company will include the Customer's Main Listings in the white and yellow page directories and offer Additional Listings to the Customer at an additional charge(s). The Customer must identify its Non-Published and Non-Listed business telephone numbers for directory purposes.

The Company is not liable for damages arising from errors or omissions in the making up or printing directories or in, in the submission or specification of listing information for purposes of Directory Assistance or other industry databases, or in accepting Listings as presented by the Customer.

a. Main Listings

The Customer will receive one free Main Listing, per location, in the alphabetical section of the directory that serves the Customer's location. Business Customers will receive a single white page and a single yellow page listing.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

I.

SECTION 5 - SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES (CONT'D)

5.2 911 REQUIREMENTS (CONT'D)

- 5.2.1 General (Cont'd)
 - b. Additional Listings

The term Additional Listing denotes any white page listing, regardless of form, in addition to the Main Listing. A monthly rate applies for each Additional Listing. Additional Listings may be any of the following:

- 1. If the Customer is a partnership or a firm, names of partners of members of the firm;
- 2. If the Customer is a corporation, name of officers of the Corporation; or
- 3. For any business establishment, names of associated or employees of the establishment or other listings as agreed to by the Company.

Additional Listings also may be the bona fide names of firms or corporations, which the Customer owns or controls of is duly authorized to represent, or names under which business is regularly conducted.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 5 - SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES (CONT'D)

5.2 911 REQUIREMENTS (CONT'D)

- 5.2.1 General (Cont'd)
 - c. Rates

Primary Listing \$0

Additional Listing \$1.50

5.3 CALLER ID

5.3.1 General

This feature enables the Customer to view on a display unit the Calling Party Directory Name and/or Number (CPN) on incoming telephone calls. When Caller ID is activated on a Customer's line, the CPN of incoming calls are displayed at the called CPE during the first, long silent interval of the ringing cycle.

Per line blocking for blocking of CPN will be available upon request, at no charge, **ONLY** to the following entities for lines over which the official business of the agency is conducted, including those at the residences of employees/volunteers, where an executive officer of the agency registers a need for blocking and provides the required certification to Applicant:

- a. Private, nonprofit, tax exempt, domestic violence intervention agencies, and
- b. Federal, state and local law enforcement agencies

The CPN will not be transmitted from a line equipped with this capability. Per line blocking is operational on a continuous basis but can be deactivated by the Customer by dialing an access code immediately prior to placing a call. Line blocking Customer can unblock their CPN information on a per call basis, at no charge, by dialing an access code (*82 on their touch tone pad or 1182 from a rotary phone) immediately prior to placing a call.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 5 - SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES (CONT'D)

5.3 CALLER ID (CONT'D)

5.3.1 General (Cont'd)

A Customer may prevent the delivery of their calling name and/or number to the called party by dialing an access code (*67 on their touch tone pad or 1167 from a rotary phone) immediately prior to placing a call. The access code will activate per call blocking, which is available at no charge. If the calling party activates blocking, the CPN will not be transmitted across the line to the called party. Instead, Calling Line Identification Customer will receive an anonymous indicator. This anonymous indicator notifies the Caller ID Customer that the calling party has elected to block the delivery of their name and telephone number. The blocking of CPN will not be provided on calls originating from Customer Owned Pay Telephones. If the Caller ID Customer also subscribes to Anonymous Call Rejection, the calling party will be routed to a telephone company recording advising the caller that the called party will not accept calls whose CPN has been blocked.

Any Customer subscribing to Caller ID will be responsible for the provision of a display device which will be located on the Customer's premises. The installation, repair, and technical capability of that equipment to function in conjunction with the feature specified herein will be the responsibility of the Customer. Company assumes no liability and will be held harmless for any incompatibility of this equipment to perform satisfactorily with the network features described herein.

Telephone CPN information transmitted via Caller ID is intended solely for the use of the Caller ID subscriber. Resale of this information is prohibited by this Tariff. CPN will not be displayed if the called party is off-hook or if the called party answers during the first ring interval. CPN will be displayed for calls made form another central office only if it is linked by appropriate facilities. CPN will be displayed for calls made form another central office only if it is linked by appropriate facilities. Caller ID is not available on operator-handled calls.

5.3.2 Rates

Caller ID, per line \$9.50 per month

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 5 - SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES (CONT'D)

5.4 CALL TRACE

5.4.1 General

Customers receiving annoying or anonymous calls may request (1) a telephone number change, which will be provided at no charge by Company's name or (2) the capability to utilize Call Trace on a per activation basis, as needed. Call Trace allows the Customer to dial a code (*57) to automatically request that the following information be recorded:

- The originating telephone number;
- The date and time of the call; and
- The date and time call trace was activated.

When Call Trace successfully identifies a calling number, a recording instructs the Customer to call a toll free number, which will activate a Voice Response Script and assist the Customer in establishing an open file. Should the Customer decide to prosecute the call originating party, the Customer should contact FTCS for further instructions. Activation of Call Trace never authorizes FTCS to provide the called party with the name or telephone number of the calling party. In the event that Call Trace is not available or is unable to resolve the case, it may be necessary to place a manual trap on the Customer's telephone line.

5.4.2 Rates

Call Trace, per activation \$2.50

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 49

SECTION 6 - RESIDENTIAL NETWORK SWITCHED SERVICES

[Reserved for Future Use]

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 50

SECTION 7 - SPECIAL SERVICES AND PROGRAMS

7.1 SCHOOLS AND LIBRARIES DISCOUNT PROGRAM

7.1.1 General

The Schools and Libraries Discount Program permits eligible schools (public and private, grades Kindergarten through 12) and libraries to purchase the Company services offered in this Tariff at a discounted rate, in accordance with the Rules adopted by the FCC in its Universal Service Order 97-157, issued May 8, 1997. The Rules are codified at 47 Code of Federal Regulation (C.F.R.) 54.500 et. seq.

As indicated in the Rules, the discounts will be between 20 and 90 percent of the prediscount price, which is the price of services to schools and libraries prior to application of a discount. The level of discount will be based on an eligible school's or library's level of economic disadvantage and by its location in either an urban or rural area. A school's level of economic disadvantage will be determined by the percentage of its students eligible for participation in the national school lunch program, and a library's level of economic disadvantage will be calculated on the basis of school lunch eligibility in the public school district in which the library is located. A non-public school may use either eligibility for the national school lunch program or other federally approved alternative measures to determine its level of economic disadvantage. To be eligible for the discount, schools and libraries will be required to comply with the terms and conditions set forth in the Rules. Discounts are available only to the extent that they are funded by the federal universal service fund. Schools and libraries may aggregate demand with other eligible entities to create a consortium.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 7 - SPECIAL SERVICES AND PROGRAMS (CONT'D)

7.1 SCHOOLS AND LIBRARIES DISCOUNT PROGRAM (CONT'D)

7.1.2 Regulations

- a. Obligation of eligible schools and libraries
 - 1. Requests for service
 - a. Schools and libraries and consortia shall participate in a competitive bidding process for all services eligible for discounts, in accordance with any state and local procurement rules.
 - b. Schools and libraries and consortia shall submit requests for services to the Schools and Libraries Division, as designated by the FCC, and follow established procedures.
 - c. Services requested will be used for educational purposes.
 - d. Services will not be sold, resold or transferred in consideration for money or any other thing of value.
- b. Obligations of the Company
 - 1. The Company will offer discounts to eligible schools and libraries on commercially available telecommunications services contained in this Tariff. Those services contained in this Tariff which are excluded from the discount program, in accordance with the Rules, are included as an attachment to this Tariff.
 - 2. The Company will offer services to eligible schools, libraries and consortia at prices no higher than the lowest price it charges to similarly situated non-residential customers for similar services (lowest corresponding price).

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 7 - SPECIAL SERVICES AND PROGRAMS (CONT'D)

7.1 SCHOOLS AND LIBRARIES DISCOUNT PROGRAM (CONT'D)

- 7.1.2 Regulations (Cont'd)
 - b. Obligations of the Company (Cont'd)
 - 3. In competitive bidding situations, the Company may offer flexible pricing or rates other than in this Tariff, where specific flexible pricing arrangements are allowed, subject to the Missouri Public Service Commission approval.
- 7.1.3 Discounted Rates for Schools and Libraries
 - a. Discounts for eligible schools and libraries and consortia shall be set as a percentage from the pre-discount price, which is the price of services to schools and libraries prior to application of a discount.
 - b. The discount rate will be applied to eligible intrastate services purchased by eligible schools, libraries or consortia.
 - c. The discount rate is based on each school's or library's level of economic disadvantage as determined in accordance with the FCC Order or other federally approved alternative measures (as permitted by the Rules) and by its location in either an urban or rural area.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 7 - SPECIAL SERVICES AND PROGRAMS (CONT'D)

7.1.4 Services Ineligible for Schools and Libraries Discount

[Reserved for Future Use]

7.1.5 Schools and Libraries Discount Matrix

% DISCOUNT LEVEL

	URBAN	RURAL
HOW DISADVANTAGED	DISCOUNT	DISCOUNT
% of students eligible for national school		
lunch program		
<]	20	25
1-19	40	50
20-34	50	60
35-49	60	70
50-74	80	80
75-100	90	90

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 54

SECTION 8 - SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS

8.1 CONTRACTS

At FTCS's option, service may be offered on an Individual Case Basis to meet specialized requirements of the Customer not contemplated in this Tariff. The terms of each contract shall be mutually agreed upon between the Customer and FTCS and may include discounts off of rates contained herein, waiver of recurring or nonrecurring charges, charges for specially designed and constructed services not contained in FTCS's general service offerings, or other customized features. The terms of the contract may be based partially or completely on the term and volume commitment, type of originating or terminating access, mixture of services or other distinguishing features. Service shall be available to all similarly situated Customers for a fixed period of time following the initial offering to the first contract Customer as specified in each individual contract.

8.2 **PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS**

From time to time FTCS shall, at its option, promote subscription or stimulate network usage by offering to waive some or all of the nonrecurring or recurring charges for the Customer (if eligible) of target services for a limited duration. Such promotions shall be made available to all similarly situated Customers in the target market area(s).

FTCS shall provide Tariff notification to the Commission no less than seven (7) days prior to the beginning of each promotion identifying the promotion, the exchange(s) within which the promotion will be offered, and the start and end date of the promotion.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 9 - LOCAL CALLING AREAS

9.1 LOCAL SERVICE AREA DESIGNATIONS

9.1.1 General

The Company offers Local Exchange Service within the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Sprint Missouri, Inc. and GTE Midwest Incorporated territories and concurs in their filed exchange areas and exchange maps.

9.2 LOCAL CALLING AREA EXCHANGES

9.2.1 Southwestern Bell Telephone Company Territory

Adrian	Cardwell
Advance	Carl Junction
Agency	Carrollton
Altenburg-Frohna	Carthage
Antonia	Caruthersville
Archie	Cedar Hill
Argyle	Center
Armstrong	Chaffee
Ash Grove	Charleston
Beaufort	Chesterfield
Bell City	Chillicothe
Benton	Clarksville
Billings	Clever
Bismarck	Climax Springs
Bloomfield	Deering
Bloomsdale	DeKalb
Bonne Terre	Delta
Boonville	DeSoto
Bowling Green	Dexter
Brookfield	Downing
Camdenton	East Prairie
Campbell	Edina
Cape Girardeau	Eldon

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

9.2 LOCAL CALLING AREA EXCHANGES (CONT'D)

9.2.1 Southwestern Bell Telephone Company Territory (Cont'd)

Elsberry	Joplin
Essex	Kansas City Metropolitan Exchange
Eureka	- Kansas City Principal Zone
Excelsior Springs	- Metro Calling Area – 1
Farley	Kansas City MCA-1 Zones
Farmington	- Gladstone
Fayette	- Independence
Fenton	- Parkville
Festus-Crystal City	- Raytown
Fisk	- South Kansas City
Flat River	- Metro Calling Area - 2
Frankford	Kansas City MCA-2 Zones
Fredericktown	- Belton
Freeburg	- Blue Springs
Fulton	- East Independence
Gideon	- Lee's Summit
Glasgow	- Liberty
Grain Valley	- Nashua
Gravois Mills	- Tiffany Springs
Gray Summit	Kennett
Greenwood	Kirksville
Hannibal	Knob Noster
Harvester	Lake Ozark-Osage Beach
Hayti	Lamar
Herculaneum-Pevely	LaMonte
Higbee	Lancaster
High Ridge	Leadwood
Hillsboro	Lilboum
Holcomb	Linn
Homersville	Lockwood
Imperial	Louisiana
Jackson	Macks Creek
Jasper	Malden

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

9.2 LOCAL CALLING AREA EXCHANGES (CONT'D)

9.2.1 Southwestern Bell Telephone Company Territory (Cont'd)

Manchester	Poplar Bluff
Marble Hill	Portage Des Sioux
Marceline	Portageville
Marionville	Puxico
Marshall	Qulin
Marston	Richmond
Maxville	Richwoods
Meta	Risco
Mexico	Rushville
Moberly	San Antonio
Monett	Scott City
Montgomery City	Sedalia
Morehouse	Senath
Neosho	Sikeston
Nevada	Slater
New Franklin	Smithville
New Madrid	South Hamburg
Nixa	Springfield Metropolitan Exchange
Oak Ridge	 Springfield Principal Zone
Old Appleton	- Metropolitan Calling Area - 1
Oran	Fair Grove
Pacific	Nixa
Patton	Republic
Paynesville	Rogersville
Perryville	Stafford
Pierce City	Willard
Pocahontas-New Wells	St. Charles
Pond	St. Clair

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

9.2 LOCAL CALLING AREA EXCHANGES (CONT'D)

9.2.1 Southwestern Bell Telephone Company Territory (Cont'd)

St. Joseph	- Oakville
St. Marys	- Spanish Lake
St. Louis Metropolitan Exchange	Stanberry
- St. Louis Principal	Ste. Genevieve
 Metro Calling Area – 1 	Trenton
St. Louis MCA – 1 Zones	Tuscumbia
- Ferguson	Union
- Ladue	Valley Park
- Mehlville	Versailles
- Overland	Vienna
- Riverview	Walnut Grove
- Sappington	Wardell
- Webster Groves	Ware
- Metro Calling Area – 2	Washington
St. Louis MCA – 2 Zones	Webb City
- Bridgeton	Wellsville
- Creve Couer	Westphalia
- Florissant	Wyatt
- Kirkwood	

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 59

SECTION 9 - LOCAL CALLING AREAS (CONT'D)

9.2 LOCAL CALLING AREA EXCHANGES (CONT'D)

9.2.2 GTE Midwest Incorporated Territory

Alton	Caulfield
Amazonia	Ceder Creek
Annapolis	Centerville
Arcola	Centralia
Ashland	Chamois
Augusta	Clarence
Aurora	Clark
Ava	Clarksdale
Avenue City	Collins
Aville	Columbia
Belgrade	Concordia
Belle	Conway
Belleview	Cosby
Birch Tree	Crane
Bland	Cross Timbers
Blue Eye	Cuba
Bolckow	Dadeville
Boss	Dalton
Bourbon	Dardenne/Lake, St. Louis
Bradleyville	Defiance
Branson	Dora
Branson West	Easton
Braymer	Edgar Springs
Bronaugh-Mundville	Eldorado Springs
Brunswick (Triplett)	Elkland
Buffalo	Ellsinore
Bunker	Elmer
Cabool	Eminence
Caledonia	Everton
Cameron	Ewing
Canton	Exeter
Cape Fair	Fillmore
Cassville	Foley

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 60

SECTION 9 - LOCAL CALLING AREAS (CONT'D)

9.2 LOCAL CALLING AREA EXCHANGES (CONT'D)

9.2.2 GTE Midwest Incorporated Territory (Cont'd)

Foristell Fordland Forsyth	Keytesville Kidder Kimberling City
Fremont	Kingston
Gainsville	Koshkonong
Galena	La Belle
Golden City	La Grange
Gorin	La Plata
Gower	Laddonia
Greenfield	Lawson
Grovespring	Leasburg
Hallsville	Lesterville
Hamilton	Lewistown
Hartville	Licking
Hawk Point	Louisburg
Helena	Lowry City
Hermann	Macon
Hermitage	Manes
High Hill	Mano
Highlandville	Mansfield
Holstein	Marshfield
Houston	Marthasville
Humansville	Maysville
Hunnewell	Milo
Hurley	Monroe City
Irondale	Montauk
Ironton	Monticello
Jamestown	Morrison
Janesburg	Moscow Mills
Jenkins	Mount Sterling
Jerico Springs	Mt. Vernon
Jonesburg	Mtn. Grove
Kahoka	Mtn. View

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 61

SECTION 9 - LOCAL CALLING AREAS (CONT'D)

9.2 LOCAL CALLING AREA EXCHANGES (CONT'D)

9.2.2 GTE Midwest Incorporated Territory (Cont'd)

• ·	Shelbina
	Shelbyville
	Sheldon
	Shell Knob
	Sparta
	St. James
Old Monroe	St. Peters
	Stewartsville
	Stoutsville
	Sturgeon
	Summersville
	Thayer
Perry	Theodosia
B	Thomasville
0	Timber
	Trimble
Prairie Home	Troy
Preston	Truxton
Protem	Turney
y	Urbana
Reeds Spring	Van Buren
Revere	Vanzent
Roby	Vichy
Rocheport	Walker
Rockaway Beach	Warrenton
Rockville	Washburn
Rosendale	Wasola
Safe	Wayland
Santa Fe	Weaubleau
Sarcoxie	Wentsville
Savannah	West Plains
Schell City	West Quincy
Seymour	Wheatland

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

9.2 LOCAL CALLING AREA EXCHANGES (CONT'D)

9.2.2 GTE Midwest Incorporated Territory (Cont'd)

Whitesville	Winona
Willow Springs	Wooldridge
Winfield	Wright City

9.2.3 Sprint Missouri, Inc.

Ftlenardwd	Camden Pt.
Newburg	Centerview
Richland	Chilhowee
Rolla	Clinton
Salem	Coal
St. Robert	Cole Camp
Waynesvl	Craig
Brazito	Dearborn
California	Deepwater
Centertown	Edgerton
Clarksburg	Fairfax
Eugene	Ferrelview
Jeffersncy	Greenridge
Newblomfld	Hardin
Russellvl	Harrisonvl
St. Thomas	Henrietta
Taos	Holden
Lebanon	Holt
Appletoncy	Hopkins
Blackburn	Houstonia
Blairstown	Ionia
Buckner	Kearney
Butler	King City
Calhoun	Kingsville

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

9.2 LOCAL CALLING AREA EXCHANGES (CONT'D)

9.2.3 Sprint Missouri, Inc. (Cont'd)

Plattecity
Pleasanthl
Smithton
Strasburg
Sweet Spg.
Syracuse
Tarkio
Tipton
Urich
Warrensbg
Warsaw
Waverly
Wellington
Weston
Windsor

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 64

SECTION 10 - EXPLANATION OF TERMS

Certain terms used throughout this Tariff for telecommunications services of the Company are defined below.

Access Line: A communications path, provided by a person other than the Company, on the customer side of Demarcation Point, which connects a Demarcation Point to another point.

Advance Payment: Part or all of a payment required before the start of service to Customer.

Authorized User: A person, firm or corporation which is authorized by the Customer or joint user to be connected to the service of the Customer or joint user, respectively. An authorized user must be specifically named in the application for service.

Bit: The smallest unit of information in the binary system of notation.

BPS: Bits per second.

Call: Telephonic communication originated by a person or mechanical or electrical device from a number to another number that is answered by a person or mechanical or electrical device. The numbers may be located any distance apart within Missouri. Communication may consist of voice, data, a combination of both, or other transmission, may be by wire or wireless medium and may be for any duration of time. An attempted or incomplete Call is an unsuccessful attempt by a Customer to place a Call.

Circuit: A communications path provided by Company between two or more Demarcation Points, at a transmission speed agreed to between Company and Customer.

Channel: A communications path between two or more points of termination. Such termination points may be located anywhere in Missouri. Communication may consist of voice, data, a combination of both, or other transmission and may be by a wire or wireless medium. Channel capacity may be any size and is typically measured in bits per second, with 1.5 megabits per second equal to one voice channel. Duration is typically of unlimited duration.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 10 - EXPLANATION OF TERMS (CONT'D)

Company: France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C., the issuer of this Tariff.

Company Terminal Location: Any Demarcation Point where the Company maintains its facilities.

Commission: Missouri Public Service Commission, the regulatory agency within the State of Missouri.

Customer: The person, firm or corporation which orders service and is responsible for the payment of charges, compliance with the terms and conditions of this Tariff, and compliance with the laws of the State of Missouri.

Customer Premises: A location occupied by Customer, or which Customer has the right to occupy, for the purposes of transmitting or receiving communications signals, and which is made available to Company for the maintenance and operation therein of a Company Terminal Location.

Customer Terminal Equipment: Terminal equipment provided by the Customer.

Demarcation Point: The point of interconnection of an Access Line or other connecting communications path or equipment provided by Customer or any person to company-provided equipment.

Direct-Inward-Dialing (DID): Special trunking arrangement which permits incoming calls from the exchange network to reach a specific PBX station directly without an attendant's assistance.

Facilities: Cables, wires, poles, conduits and other Company equipment that is used to provide service to Customers including wire center distribution frames and central office switching equipment.

Fiber Optic Cable: A thin filament of glass with a protective outer coating through which a light beam carrying communications signals may be transmitted by means of multiple internal reflections to a receiver, which translates the message.

FTCS: France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 10 - EXPLANATION OF TERMS (CONT'D)

Individual Case Basis: A service arrangement in which the regulations, rates and charges are developed based on the specific circumstances of the Customer and at the Company's sole discretion.

LATA: A Local Access and Transport Area established pursuant to the Modification of Final Judgment entered by the United States District Court for the District of Columbia in Civil Action No. 82-0192; or any other geographic area designated as a LATA in the National Exchange Carrier Association, Inc. Tariff F.C.C. No. 4.

LEC: Local Exchange Carrier refers to the dominant, incumbent local telephone company in the area also served by the Company, e.g., Bell Atlantic.

Local Exchange, Local Exchange Area or Exchange Area: A geographic area defined by the telephone industry through the use of maps or legal descriptions where one or more Local Exchange Carriers hold themselves out to provide communications services.

Mbps: Megabits per second, denotes millions of bits per second.

Premises: The space occupied by a Customer or authorized user in a building or buildings or contiguous property not separated by a public or quasi-public right of way.

Recurring Charges: The monthly charges to the Customer for services, facilities and equipment, which continues for the agreed upon duration of the service.

Residential Service: Telecommunications services used primarily as non-business service. Residential Service is not offered by the Company at this time.

Service: Any means of services offered herein by the Company or any combination thereof.

Service Order: The written request for Company services executed by the Customer and the Company in the format devised by the Company. The signing of a Service Order Form by the Customer and acceptance by the Company initiates the respective obligations of the parties as set forth therein and pursuant to this Tariff.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

SECTION 10 - EXPLANATION OF TERMS (CONT'D)

Shared: A facility or equipment system or subsystem which can be used simultaneously by several Customers.

Signaling: Represents the type of signaling format utilized to maintain a T1 level digital transmission from the Central Office to the customer premise. Signaling options include: AMI, ESF, SF, B8ZF.

Switch: An electronic device that is used to provide circuit routing and control.

Terminal Equipment: Any telecommunications equipment other than the transmission or receiving equipment installed at a Company Terminal Location.

Transmission Speed: Transmission speed or rate, in bits per second (bps), as agreed to by Company and Customer for each circuit.

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 1 Original Page No. 68 ----

SECTION 11 - BILLING AND COLLECTION

[Reserved for Future Use.]

Issued: December 29, 2004

Effective: February 14, 2005